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To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing to you to request that you remove the vacant building registration fee for the above parcel. This
parcel is owned by the State of Minnesota, acting by and through the Commissioner of Transportation
(Mn/DOT). The current balance on this bill is $1,235.00. The Parcel ID’s associated with this parcel are
32.29.22.23.0033 and 32.29.22.32.0001.

This parcel was purchased by Mn/DOT for right of way. We took possession of this property on June 28, 2010.
We are currently surveying and abating this property and then it will be demolished. We cannot pay this fee.
Minnesota Statute 435.19 provides that no special assessments or fees except for storm sewers and drain
systems shall be levied against the real property of a governmental unit if such property is used or to be
used for highway rights-of way.

Please remove this charge for this exempt parcel. Thank you in advance for your consideration in this matter.
If I can be of any further assistance to you, or if you have any questions, please contact me at (651) 234-7591.

Sincerely,
Andrea L. Smith
Real Estate Representative
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